1L.OA6D00G N ("

(Address)

700163830057

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

L PTALA
[]Pekup  []war [] mar \(L\/}/&D

%

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only




Page 1 of |

Ry

Malave, Erin M.

From: John Pezzino [jpezzino@ffunding.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 7:27 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Florida Department of State;

This is to inform the State of Florida that First Funding, LLC has changed it's address as of December 21, 2009.
Our present doccument number is LOSC000977867.
The old address was: —

First Funding, LLC

12870 Trade Way Four # 108
PMB /315

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

The new address is: First Funding, LLC
8951 Bonita Beach Rd SE
Suite 525 - 311
Bonita Springs, FL. 34135

Thank you

John Pezzino

Office: 239-495-0067
Fax: 239-236-0468
ipezzino@ffunding.com

New Address: 8951 Bonita Beach Rd SE
Suite 525 - 311
Bonita Springs, FL 34138

LR aTeViaTavtatTal




